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From: Bob.Leiper

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 9:59 AM

To: Jerry Miner

Ce: Randy. Rhodes; Dick.Carter; "Eric Moss"; "Curtis Amundson'; steve.moms(@atsol.com; 'Mike
Ingersoll’; 'gil garza'; 'Cecilia Romo-Thompson'; 'Jennifer Shawley'; ellen.pence(@atsol.com;
lgnacio.Ramirez; Garry. Brumback

Subject: RE: Baytown Phase 2 and 3 Updated Project Schedule 11-13-09

Thanks. Please be aware that ATS assumes the risk of the investment in this expansion. City
Council supports the enhanced safety provided by the additional locations but we also expect
an election ballot item related to red light cameras in May 2010.

Bob Leiper
Deputy City Manager
City of Baytown, TX

"Whether you think you can or you think you can'l, you're right." Henry Ford

From: Jerry Miner [mailto:jerry.miner@atsol.com]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Bob.Leiper

Cc: Randy.Rhodes; Dick.Carter; "Eric Moss'; 'Curtis Amundson’; steve.morris@atsol.com; "Mike Ingersoll'; "gil
garza'; 'Cecilia Romo-Thompson'; 'Jennifer Shawley'; ellen.pence@atsol.com

Subject: Baytown Phase 2 and 3 Updated Project Schedule 11-13-09

Bob,

Altached is the updated project schedule for Phase 2 and Phase 3. Please let me know if you have any guestion:
oar concemsa.

Thank you,
Jerry

Jerry Miner, Program Manager
American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
13203 Stafford Rd. Suite 800
Missouri City, TX 77489

C 832-498-1218
jerry.mineri@alsol.com
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From: Jerry Miner [jermy. mineri@atsol.com]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 7:53 AM

To: Randy.Rhodes

Subject: FW: Second Texas City Initiates Traffic Camera Referendum
Randy,

Ag par our discussion

Jarry Mimer, Program Managar
American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
13203 Stafford Rd. Suite 300
Missouwd City, TX 77489

C 832-498-1216
iemy.miner@atsol.com

From: Jason Norton [mailto:jason.norton@atsol.com)

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 7:09 AM

To: Jerry Miner'; 'Justin Mcdole'

Subject: Second Texas City Initiates Traffic Camera Referendum

Whar 1s rhe storv?

Second Texas City Initiates Traffic Camera Refarandum
Acthizsls in Baylown, Taxas work fa pul rad lght cameras o a public vola.

Inspirad by the succaess of the Collage Station, Texas iniliative banning red light camaras, ] —
activists a hundred miles away in are collecting signatures o do the same in Baybown. E
Officials in the Gulf Coast city of 72,000 allowed American Traffic Solutions to set up the
cameras in Apel 2008, bul resident Byron Schirmbeck &5 clrculaling a petition in the hopes of
giving volers the opporiunity o taka them back down,

"The response has been absolutely overahaliming,” Schirmbeck told TheMewspaper. "1 am
conservative in saying that | have had less than tan percent of paopla | asked at public places
refusa fo sign because they support the cameras. The usual response to the queston, Would
vou like to sign the petition to ban the red light cameras?' s 'Hell yes' and "Can | ged my wife

to sign it taa?™

Schirmback farmead tha n Rad Light Camara Coalition PAC to coordinate the pelition drive, He needs 620 venfied
signatures o qualify the initiative for the next ballat. No photo enforcement program has ever survived a public referendum.

Schirmback has baan espacially interastad in the issus since he caught the city using ilegally short yvellow times in an effort to
incraasa ravanue. Aftar he baat his ticket at West Baker and Garth Roads earlier this year, the city increasad the yellow time

to 4.5 saconds an Juna 5. Saaing tha numbar of 575 violations drop, the city decreasaed the yellow time to 4.0 seconds in July.
Tha city justified this change by putting up a 40 MPH speed Eimit sign on the camera-monitcred approach, even though the
ather sida of the same road is postad at 45 MPH. Taxas law sets minimum yellow timing standards according to the posted
spead limit.

“Just whan | think | have saan tha city do avarything they can to keap their revenue with the camearas they go and surprise me
again,” Schirmback said.

Jason Norton / National Project Manager

American Trafic Solutions, Ing,
2TAT Hereford | SE Louis, MO 63130
C314 482 2837 | W 314 604 0B58 | F 314 564 9895

Jason.Nortond@ atsol.com | www.atsal.com | www RadLightCamera.com | www. PlatePass.com

CSonadals | M Wars Oy | Pheadeiphia | 51 Loss | Houshon |
e Taam, One Goal®
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Randy.Rhodes

From: Jemy Miner [Jerry.Miner@alsol.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 16, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Randy.Rhodes

Ce: Kandus Mayberry; Jennifer Shawlay
Subject: FW: Client Examples
Randy,

When you get a chance could you send Kandus a list of projects that the city has done using the revenue
from your program? Kandus is pulling together an article about the cities that are on the program and the
useful projects that have been paid for by the program.

Thanks,
Jarry

Jarry Minar, Program Manager
American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
13203 Stafford Rd, Suite 800
Missouri City, TX 77489

C 832-498-1216

i Jminer i

From: Kandus Mayberry

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2010 9:26 AM
Ta; Jerry Miner; Jennifer Shawley

Cc: Kelsey Phillips; Emily Randalph
Subject: RE: Client Examples

We would really appreciate some assistance on this as we are on a tight deadliine. Please lat me know
your thoughts., Thanks!

randus Maybemy
C 480 7556 6895

From: Kandus Mayberry

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 3:30 PM
To: Jerry Miner; Jennifer Shawley

Cc: Kelsey Phillips; Emily Randolph
Subject: RE: Client Examples

e would like to get some more details in regards to this from each clienl. Jarry, | know you senl me the
info on SIDNE for Baylown, but | want to make sure there aren't any more projects. Would either of Yo
be able to contact Baytown and Humble regarding this? Let me know. Thanks!

Kandus Maybarry
C 480 766 6895

From: Jerry Miner [mailto:jerry.miner@atsol.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:48 PM

To: Kandus Mayberry

Cc: Emily Randolph; Kelsey Phillips

Subject: RE: Client Examples

Handus,

/4/2010
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You can contact Humble and Baytown. | do know they have used the revenue to fund various salely projects.

Jermry Miner, Program Manager
American Traffic Solutions, Ing.
13203 Stafford Rd. Suite 800
Missouri City, TX 77489

C 832-498-1216

i min ol.com

From: Kandus Mayberry [mailto:Kandus. Mayberry@atsol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:08 PM

Cc: Emily Randolph; Kelsey Phillips

Subject: Client Examples

We are in the process of putting a markeling piece together that mentions the benefits of a photo enforcement
program in regards to revenue, and we are looking for specific examples from our dients. Can you let me know

you have any clients that have used the revenue generated from their program to fund other projects or needs?
Thanks so much for your help.

Kandus Mayberry | Sales Operations Laacder

American Traffic Solutions, Inc.

7681 East Gray Road | Scattsdale, Arizona 85260

C 4B0 755 6395 | F 480 607 0901 |

kandus mavberryiatsol com | www atsol com | www RedlLightCamera.com | www PlatePass. com

| Arizona | California | Florida | Missouri | Mew York | Pennsylvania | Rhode Island | Texas | Washington DC |

Flease consider the environment belore prinfing this e-mail.

3/4/2010
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From: Randy.Rhodes

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2000 4:00 PM

To: Patti. Jett

Subject: RE: Please review Facts about Baytown (draft)
Patti,

A quick update. Undersland Ihal the comparisan data is 18 months prior 1o activation and 18 months after
However, most of our lights have not been active for a full 18 months yet so we need to remember it.

In the total number of accidents at the intersections wilh cameras, wa have a 41 2% raduction. In rear end

accidents we have 828:1% reduction. Individual intersection data may vary, but overall the majority show an
impravement all the way around.

Randy

From: Patti.Jett

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:09 PM

To: Randy.Rhodes

Subject: RE: Please review 'Facts about Baytown (draft)'

Parfect! You guys are the beslL

Patti Jett

Public Affairs Coordinator

City of Baytown

(281} 420-5802 offica

(832) 217-9430 cell
ListlEhh

Tearmuwork - we work together. City of Baytown

From: Randy.Rhodes

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Patti.Jett

Subject: RE: Please review 'Facts about Baytown (draft)'

See our input on this copy. We will iry to get you some hard numbers for the current year information,

From: PattiJett

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 1:55 FM

To: Randy.Rhodes

Cc: Ford. Hamilton

Subject: Please review 'Facts about Baytown (draft)’

Garry asked me lo gel with you lo write a *facts only” oped piece on the red light camera program. I've tried to put
together a plan as to what infermation needed to be included such. Would you mind looking at my list and filling in
as much detal as you think appropriate? I'll rewrite into an article and send back to you for additional guidance.
Garry has asked for this by the end of the day tomorrow, so time is of the essence. He's instructed me that this is
priority forme., @

Patti Jait

file:/C:\Documents and Settings'randy.rhodes\My Documents\Randy Rhodes\Red Light Pr...  3/4/2010
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Ford.Hamilton

From: Jennifer Shawley [Jennifer Shawley @ atsol.com]
Sent:  Monday, February 01, 2010 10:47 AM

To: Ford.Hamilton

Ce: Randy.Rhodes

Subject: RE: violation 0740900133167

Absolutely. Give me a few and I'll have it unarchived. Do you need me to email you the
pictures and video or do you just need to view them in Axsis?

Thank you,
lmnnifar Shawlay | Client Services Liaison
American Traffic Solutions, Ing.
7681 East Gray Rd | Scotisdale. Arizona 85260
T 480 586 4593 | F 480.753.3418
Jennifer. Shawley @alsol.coml www.atsol com
size=2 width="100%" align=center tabindex=-1>
From: Ford.Hamilton [mailto:Ford. Hamilton@baytown.org]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 9:45 AM
To: Jennifer Shawley
Cc: Randy.Rhodes
Subject: violation 0740900133167

Jennifar,

This is an old violation issued lo Mr. Byron Schirmbeck. Would it be possible to get a copy of the
video on this violation?

Ford Hamilion
Police Legal Advisor
City of Baytown
281-420-5851

This email is protected by the attorney-client privilege andfor the attorney work product doctrine and is intended for
a specific recipient or recipients. If you have received this communication in error. please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original communication. You are prohibited from printing, copying, commurnicatin g or
disclosing this communication in any manner if you are not the intended recipient.
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